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Proposed Redevelopment
Lanwades Park, Kentford, Newmarket
Ground Investigation Report

Appendix L Regulatory Correspondence

STU5875-R0O1 Rev B February 2023



Sophie Heald

From: Axton, Matthew <matthew.axton@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 December 2022 13:37

To: Sophie Heald

Subject: RE: Enquiry

Attachments: Part_IIA,_Lanwades_Park,_Kentford,_Newmarket.pdf

Hi Sophie,

Thank you for the plan showing the area you are interested in.

I can confirm that there are three small discrete areas that are within our Part IIA inspection
list within that area. I have attached a plan showing their locations as per our GIS system.
From north to south these features are:

e Sewage works

e Above ground tank

e Potentially backfilled pit
At the present time, none of the features are determined as contaminated land under Part
ITA of the Environmental Protection Act. However, it will be considered for detailed inspection
but no timetable has been set for the inspection to be carried out. Inclusion in our inspection
programme does not imply either that the above past use has led to contamination or that
any part of the site is contaminated land, as defined. The inspection programme should not
be viewed as a list of contaminated land and is held under review by the Council as new
information becomes available. Given the current use of the site these features are a low
priority for inspection.

We do not have any specific land contamination information at this site in relation to the
above features or any other part of the site.

I trust that the above and attached are clear and helpful, however, if you have any further
question please let me know.

Kind regards

Matthew

Matthew Axton

Environment Officer

Regulatory Services

Direct dial: 01284 757041

Email: matthew.axton@westsuffolk.gov.uk
www.westsuffolk.gov.uk

West Suffolk Council

#TeamWestSuffolk

West Suffolk Council supports our staff to work flexibly and we respect the fact that you
may also be working at different times to suit you and your organisation's needs. Please
do not action or respond to this message outside of your own working hours.

Report, pay and apply online 24 hours a day
Find my nearest for information about your area

West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any
personal information shared by email will be processed, protected and disposed of in

1



accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018.
In some circumstances we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so
that they can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request for information or
because we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you that we pass to
a third party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do this
and your rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our
website: How we use your information

From: Sophie Heald <Sophie.Heald@soiltechnics.net>
Sent: 13 December 2022 11:01

To: Axton, Matthew <matthew.axton@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Enquiry

| [THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Good morning,

This the area within the red outline is where we are interested

Kind regards

Sophie Heald ' B.Sc. (Hons)  M.Sc ' FGS ' Geo-environmental Engineer
M 07881956918 T 01604 781877 W www.soiltechnics.net

Northampton Cedar Barn, White Lodge, Walgrave, Northamptonshire NN6 9PY t 01604 781 877
Manchester Unit 9, Clarence Avenue, Westpoint Enterprise Park, Trafford Park, Manchester M17 1QS t 0161 947 0270

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged or prohibited from disclosure and unauthorised use. It is intended solely for the addressee, or the employee
or agent responsible for delivering such materials to the addressee, and access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any form of
reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance upon this message or its
attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. At present the integrity of e-mail across the Internet cannot be guaranteed and messages sent via this medium are potentially at risk.
We will therefore not accept liability for any claims arising as a result of the use of this medium.

Soiltechnics disclaims any responsibility to our Client and others in respect of any matters outside the scope of our commission. Our advices will be prepared with reasonable skill, care
and diligence in accordance with the terms of our contract, taking account of the manpower, resources, investigations and testing devoted to it by agreement with our Client. Our
advices shall be confidential to our Client and the company accepts no responsibility of whatsoever nature to third parties to whom our advices or any part thereof is made known.
Any such party relies upon our advices at their own risk.



Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Axton, Matthew <matthew.axton@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 December 2022 16:37

To: Sophie Heald <Sophie.Heald@soiltechnics.net>

Subject: RE: Enquiry

Dear Sophie,

Thank you for your below enquiry. Please could you forward me a plan of the exact area you
are interested in and I will respond as soon as possible.

Many thanks

Matthew

Matthew Axton

Environment Officer

Regulatory Services

Direct dial: 01284 757041

Email: matthew.axton@westsuffolk.gov.uk
www.westsuffolk.gov.uk

West Suffolk Council

#TeamWestSuffolk

West Suffolk Council supports our staff to work flexibly and we respect the fact that you
may also be working at different times to suit you and your organisation's needs. Please
do not action or respond to this message outside of your own working hours.

Report, pay and apply online 24 hours a day
Find my nearest for information about your area

West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any
personal information shared by email will be processed, protected and disposed of in
accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018.
In some circumstances we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so
that they can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request for information or
because we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you that we pass to
a third party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do this
and your rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our
website: How we use your information

From: Sophie Heald <Sophie.Heald@soiltechnics.net>

Sent: 09 December 2022 15:34

To: customer.services <customer.services@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Enquiry

You don't often get email from sophie.heald@soiltechnics.net. Learn why this is important

| [THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are currently undertaking a Ground Investigation at Lanwades Park, Kentford, Newmarket, CB8 7UA and
wondered whether you could provide us



with any information you are aware of regarding chemical/gaseous contamination or whether the site is recorded
on your contaminated land register?

Any information you may be able to provide would be most appreciated.
Kind Regards

Sophie Heald ' B.Sc. (Hons) ' M.Sc ' FGS ' Geo-environmental Engineer
07881956918 ' T 01604 781877 www.soiltechnics.net

Northampton Cedar Barn, White Lodge, Walgrave, Northamptonshire NN6 9PY t 01604 781 877
Manchester Unit 9, Clarence Avenue, Westpoint Enterprise Park, Trafford Park, Manchester M17 1QS t 0161 947 0270

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged or prohibited from disclosure and unauthorised use. It is intended solely for the addressee, or the employee
or agent responsible for delivering such materials to the addressee, and access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any form of
reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance upon this message or its
attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. At present the integrity of e-mail across the Internet cannot be guaranteed and messages sent via this medium are potentially at risk.
We will therefore not accept liability for any claims arising as a result of the use of this medium.

Soiltechnics disclaims any responsibility to our Client and others in respect of any matters outside the scope of our commission. Our advices will be prepared with reasonable skill, care
and diligence in accordance with the terms of our contract, taking account of the manpower, resources, investigations and testing devoted to it by agreement with our Client. Our
advices shall be confidential to our Client and the company accepts no responsibility of whatsoever nature to third parties to whom our advices or any part thereof is made known.
Any such party relies upon our advices at their own risk.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be
advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying
of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote
confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats.
WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the

Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.
********************************************************_W_S_
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intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be
advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying
of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote
confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats.
WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the

Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.
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intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be
advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying
of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote
confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats.
WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, the

Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.
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